

LSA Minutes

Nov 28, 2018

1. PRESIDENT

- a. We need 90 people to come to FAMF referendum- Advertising at property plenary lectures, upper year classes and LRW

2. VP GENERAL

- a. LSA members who are also execs of other student groups will abstain from voting on their proposal
- b. Ranking applications on merits/financial need
- c. Selection will be based on the highest percentage of votes, since some will have an uneven number of voters due to recusals
- d. Have received 10 proposals from student groups
- e. Five grants will be awarded this semester, total funding of \$1500

3. VP SOCIAL

- a. Christmas party
 - i. 1Ls on security
- b. Two bartenders needed at the start of the night- can rotate out- Kristen and Brendan to start
- c. Setting up at 5 PM- should be super fast (1hr)- everyone that can't be there will help with the small-time decorations
- d. Zubair will be there at 6:15- someone else needs to be in the LSA office at 3:00 PM- selling for \$4/\$8
- e. Aly will deal with the raffle tickets/money
- f. One door will be operational
- g. We'll establish at the beginning of the night for people to limit their drinking and we can provide water
- h. If someone needs to be sent home, check in with a friend and/or other exec- inform Aly for continuity